

CHAIR PROFILE – GORDON GALT

“Good people are the best resource you can have in the mining or any other industry.”



Gordon Galt is a senior mineral resources and finance leader with extensive experience in the financing, development and operation of small and large resource projects. Throughout his career, Gordon has demonstrated the ability to add value by thorough analysis of a company's strategic position, implementation of appropriate corporate strategies and recruitment and motivation of teams of senior professionals.

Gordon's 40 years in the Australian resources industry include technical, operational, project and senior/executive management roles with Thiess, Capricorn Coal, Exxon Coal and Minerals, Ulan Coal Mines, Cumnock Coal and Newcrest Mining. He subsequently served as a Managing Director at ABN AMRO Bank Australasia focused on the Energy, Pharmaceutical and Chemical sectors. Eight years ago Gordon started Taurus Funds Management, which specializes in funds management and corporate advisory work in the small cap sector of the resources industry.

Gordon is currently Chairman of NuCoal Resources Limited, DeltaSBD Limited and US Masters Holdings Limited and is a Non-Executive Director of Finders Resources Limited.

Outside business, Gordon has a love of rugby and is a keen golfer and bridge player.

Why 2020 Exchange

Gordon is one of Australia's most respected resources leaders. He has been instrumental in the significant operational and commercial growth of the resources sector through the best and worst of times and is still active in bringing a sense of calm to what is – despite its current chaotic state - one of the fastest growing sectors in Australian history. These extraordinary world class skills are what aligns Gordon Galt with 2020 Exchange.

Positions held

2009 - present	Chair of NuCoal Resources Ltd [ASX: NCR]
2010 - present	Chair of Delta SBD Ltd [ASX: DSB]
2010 - present	Chair of US Masters Holdings Ltd [ASX: USH]
2014 - present	Non-Executive Director of Finders Resources Ltd [ASX:FND]
2008 - 2014	Non-Executive Director Aquila Resources Limited [ASX: AQA]
2002 - 2006	Managing Director, Magnesium International Limited – Sydney/ Cairo
2000 - 2002	Managing Director, Energy, Chemicals & Pharma, ABN AMRO Australia Limited
1998 - 2000	Managing Director, Newcrest Mining Limited [ASX: NCM]



1997 - 2000 Managing Director, Cumnock Coal Limited [ASX:CMK]
1994 - 1996 General Manager, Ulan Coal Mines Limited
2002 - 2006 Chair and Non-Executive Director, Kincoppal Rose Bay School, Sydney

Qualifications

Bachelor of Engineering (Mining, Hons) University of Queensland
Bachelor of Commerce University of Queensland
Graduate Diploma in Applied Finance & Investment, FINSIA

Memberships & awards

Member, Australasian Institute of Mining & Metallurgy
Member, Australian Institute of Company Directors
Member, Minerals Industry Advisory Council, School of Mining Engineering, University of NSW
First Class Mine Manager's Certificate of Competency (Coal)
Gold Industry 1999 'CEO of the Year' award (whilst Managing Director at Newcrest Mining)
BRW 1999 'Australian Resources Company of the Year' (whilst Managing Director at Newcrest Mining)
Paper presented - Development of Longwall Mining in the Bowen Basin (AusIMM, 1985); Challenges Facing the Australian Gold Industry (AusIMM, 2000)
Queensland Open University Scholarship; Mt Isa Mines Limited University Scholarship